
From: Lewis, Diane  
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 8:06 AM 
To: info@asianeventsmedia.co.uk 
Cc: Kishor Gohil; Phil Hill; Arsalan Khan;  
Subject: RE: CONSULT: 12 Day New Premises - Barham Park, HA9 - 32466 
 
Good morning Jaz, 
 
Thank you for response. I understand that the event has included a considerable amount of 
planning. However, the details provided below are insufficient and there are gaps in what we 
would require to be addressed. 
 
It appears that you have misunderstood the noise measuring protocol, as a noise level of 
15dB outside the marquee is not achievable. My colleague Mr Martin Wood gave you the 
following advice when you spoke: 
 
The MNL should not exceed the background noise level by more than 15dB(A) over a 
15 minute period at 1 metre from the façade of any noise sensitive premises.  
 
This will require a background noise level measurement in the park at the LA90 noise 
measurement parameter prior to the event.  
 
In addition, we will also need to see confirmation of other measures, including: 

• Measures to be taken by the sound engineers to control the music levels such as the 
orientation of the speakers, for example 

• How affected residents can make a complaint to nominated individuals managing the 
event 

• The measures that will be taken as a result of any complaints 
 
Until we receive a satisfactory plan, unfortunately, we cannot withdrawn our representation. 
Happy to discuss over the phone. I will be available after 9am. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Diane Lewis 
Nuisance Control Officer 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
From: info@asianeventsmedia.co.uk   
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 8:35 PM 
To: Lewis, Diane   
Cc: Kishor Gohil;  Phil Hill; Arsalan Khan  
Subject: Re: CONSULT: 12 Day New Premises - Barham Park, HA9 - 32466 
 
Dear Diane Lewis.  
 
We at Asian Events Media are managing the entire event for Kishore Gohil whose event this is. The 
marquee structure will have solid door at the entrance and exit points and also further 2 door on the 
right and left which will be for emergency exits. This marquee is built of heavy frames and structures 
which will also eliminate some of the sound going out and also the way we will place the speakers 
inside will also reduce the sound levels out side the marquee. 
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The sound level monitor will be on site which will be monitored at all times making sure that the 
sound outside the marquee does not exceed 15db. 
 
Since we are also supplying the sound system and engineers they will be the ones who will be 
controlling the sound and making sure that the sound levels are adhered to at all times. This is a 10 
day religious event and there will be a break of around 45mins during the event where the music will 
be lower whilst everyone are going to have something to eat. 
 
Our security on site will make sure that everyone leaves sensibly and quietly on each day when the 
event finishes as this is a religious event and not a general music dance rave they will be more 
families and we will make sure that no noise is created by anyone and they all leave sensibly and 
quietly from the venue. 
 
Kishor has been leasing with Councillor Lobor in regards to his event and the noise level and 
concerns from the local residents and will be working together to make sure everything runs 
smoothly. Kishor, will be doing door to door letter drops in regards to letting the local residents 
know about the event and its timings etc. Kishor is very well connected within the local community 
in and around the area and knows a lot of the local residents that he has also already been in touch 
with. 
 
Thanking you 
Jaz 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Lewis, Diane   
Date: Mon, 2 Sep 2024 at 15:54 
Subject: RE: CONSULT: 12 Day New Premises - Barham Park, HA9 - 32466 
To: Kishor Gohil 
Cc: Business Licence  

Dear Kishor Gohil, 

I have looked at this application, in particular the location of the planned event which is a public 
park. There are a number of residential properties along Harrow Road and the roads off 
Harrow Road. 

In the absence of a robust noise management plan, I have concerns over how noise from the 
event will be managed. Representation is therefore made that the likely effect of the approval 
of this application without suitable noise mitigation measures, the application will not comply 
with the Licensing Objectives with regards to the prevention of public nuisance.  

Representation is made on the grounds that public nuisance is likely to be experienced by the 
occupiers of neighbouring and nearby residential units from: 

• Loud amplified music and amplified locals as the planned marquee offers very little 
noise attenuation 

• The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises at noise sensitive hours  

The representation is justified by consideration of the following: 



• noise sensitive hours during which it will take place and the times of dispersal of guests  
• The duration of noise incidents – up to 4.5 hours per day 
• The duration of the event – 10 days 

Should you be in a position to submit a suitable noise management plan detailing robust 
measures to ensure that local residents will not be adversely affected by the noise, the 
Nuisance Control Team may consider withdrawing the representation. 

Kind regards, 

Diane Lewis 
Nuisance Control Officer 

 


